

CEASE & DESIST LETTER for gangstalking

Targeted Individuals should send a Cease & Desist letter to your local gangstalkers.

**Sent via Certified Mail/Return Receipt
and Email**

21 January 2020

**Mr John Smith
Dept of Emergency Operations
City, State**

Mr Smith,

It is my opinion, that you and your organization are involved in a serious crime, called gangstalking. I have compelling reasons and evidence that you are attacking civilians with psychological torture techniques, including stalking, gangstalking, harassment, and intimidation.

I am part of a larger group representing the interests of more than 2,500 Targeted Individuals ("Non-Investigative Subjects"). We demand an explanation for these activities and compensation for pain, suffering, and illegal torture. A similar letter has been sent to General John Raymond at the Air Force Space Command, where he is involved with illegal satellite tracking and microwave weapons.

We have sworn affidavits from 2 FBI agents, confirming that this illegal program is occurring. We have the training manual for gangstalking, and we have the FBI's secret manual, covering these covert operations. We have statements from 25 Medical Doctors confirming that this program exists.

You can be sued in a Civil Court for your criminal activity.

I demand that you immediately CEASE AND DESIST your illegal activities, including the use of government personnel and external groups, such as Infragard and Citizen Corps, which may also be participating. Such operations are in violation of Article 32 of the Geneva Conventions (psychological torture) and numerous Federal & State laws.

This CEASE AND DESIST ORDER is to inform you that your harassing, stalking, and intimidation actions are illegal and will not be tolerated. I demand that you immediately CEASE AND DESIST. Should you continue to pursue these activities in violation of this CEASE AND DESIST ORDER, I will not hesitate to pursue legal action against you.

This CEASE AND DESIST ORDER demands that you immediately discontinue and do not at any point in the future, under any circumstances, do the following: pursue, harass, attack, strike, bump into, brush up against, push, tap, grab, hold, threaten, telephone (via cellular or landline), instant message, page, fax, email, follow, stalk, shadow, disturb the peace, keep under surveillance, hack electronic devices, gather information about and/or block movements at home, work, social gatherings, in public areas, or religious functions.

You may have already violated numerous Federal & State laws, including:

- 18 U.S. Code § 2381; Treason.**
- 18 U.S. Code § 2340; (c) Conspiracy to commit torture.**
- 18 U.S. Code § 2382; Misprision of Treason.**

- 18 U.S. Code § 2384; Seditious Conspiracy.
- 18 U.S. Code § 2389; Recruiting for service against the United States.
- 18 U.S. Code § 241; Conspiracy to Deprive Constitutional Rights;
- 18 U.S. Code § 242; Deprivation of Constitutional Rights;
- 18 USC § 2261A Interstate Stalking,
- 18 USC § 875(c) Interstate Communications,
- 47 USC § 223(a)(1)(c) Harassing Telephone Calls
- 18 U.S. Code § 1961; Organized Crime Control Act of 1980. (RICO)
- Numerous other State and City codes.

Should you choose to continue your current activities, I will not hesitate to file complaints and publicly expose your ongoing criminal activity.

This letter does not constitute an exhaustive statement of my position, nor is it a waiver of any rights or remedies in this or any other related matter. I insist on your immediate compliance, and expect a written response within two weeks.

Signed,

**Targeted Individual
TargetedJustice.com**